

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: September 17, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0373-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Dear Doug:

On August 14, 2008, in connection with File No. #0373-EX-PL-2007, FCC staff requested the following: One of the government agencies reviewing the frequency requests is asking for a stop-buzzer point of contact with phone number. This stop-buzzer should be someone that is available at all times during testing and has the capability of shutting down testing immediately.

The stop-buzzer point of contact is:

Kevin Hartman
Product Manager - FIIL Manpack Products
Harris Corporation
office: (585)453-6947
mobile: (585)978-1364

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner